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Robyn Tice

From: Ericka Burnett
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:12 AM
To: Robyn Tice
Subject: FW: ARB appeal 

For the record. 
 
Ericka L. Burnett, CMC 
City Clerk 
City of Pensacola 
Visit us at http://cityofpensacola.com 
222 W Main St. 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
Office: 850.435.1606 
Eburnett@cityofpensacola.com 

  
 
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of Pensacola officials 
and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 
 

From: Jared Moore  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:30 PM 
To: Ericka Burnett <EBurnett@cityofpensacola.com> 
Subject: ARB appeal  

 



2

 
 

 



3

 
 

 
 

Jared Moore 
City Council District 4 
City of Pensacola, FL 
jmoore@cityofpensacola.com 

(850) 418-2269 
The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 

For Non-Emergency Citizen Requests, Dial 311 or visit Pensacola311.com 
Notice: Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or 
received by City of Pensacola officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon 
request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want 
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your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. 
Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 
 


